
Davidson; Florene, EMNRD 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Gabrielle Gerholt <GAGerholt@hollandhart.com> 
Friday, September 19, 2014 3:47 PM 
Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
RE: Case 15205 

You are the best! Thanks 

Gabrielle A Gerholt 

Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: gagerholt@hojlandhart.com 

HOLLAND&HARTJ Z5 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-maii. Thank you. 

From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRDTmailto:fiorene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:47 PM 
To: Gabrielle Gerholt 
Subject: RE: Case 15205 

Okay, I'll get an amended docket out. 

From: Gabrielle Gerholt rmailto:GAGerholt@hollandhart.com1 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:42 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 

.Subject: RE: Case 15205 

October 16th please 

Gabrielle A Gerholt 

Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: qaqerholt@hollandhart.com 

HOLLAND&HART 

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This message is confidential and may be privileged. If you believe that this email has been sent to you in 
error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error; then please delete this e-mail. Thank you. 
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From: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD rmailto:florene.davidson@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:35 PM 
To: Gabrielle Gerholt 
Subject: RE: Case 15205 

Hi, Gabrielle. ! received a letter from Michael Feldewert dated September 11 in which he requests the Case 15205 be 
continued to the November 4 docket, i noted that continuance on the October 2 docket. If they want it continued to 
the October 16 docket, I can amend the October 2 docket. Just let me know what you want. 
Florene 

From: Gabrielle Gerholt [mailto:GAGerhoit@holiandhart.coml 
Sent: Friday, September 19, 2014 3:20 PM 
To: Davidson, Florene, EMNRD 
Cc: Lisamarie Ortiz 
Subject: Case 15205 

Dear Florene, 
COG would like to continue Case 15205 to the October 16th docket. Should I file a formal request with you on Monday? 
GG • 

Gabrielle A Gerholt 

Holland & Hart LLP 
110 North Guadalupe Suite 1 
Santa Fe, NM 87501 
Phone (505) 988-4421 
Fax (505) 983-6043 
E-mail: oaQerholt@hollandhart.com 
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